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Mr. Marvin R. Petersons

Assistant Directer for Interraticnal Security
Office of Governmental and Public Affairs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C., 20555

Subject: NRC Export License XSNM020&52 - Thailand

02
Dear Mr. Peterson:

General Atomics hereby makes application, pursuant to 10
CFR 110, for an amendment to the subject license. We have
received a reqguest for FJuotation from Thailand for
additional fuel elements and ragquest that the subject
license be amended to increase the gquantities as follows:

From: 5.005 kilograns uranium-235 contained in 25,150
kilograms uranium, enriched to 19.% w/©0 maximum

V-1 8.008 kilograms uranium~-125 contained in 40.240
kilograms uranium, enriched to 16.9 w/0 maximum

In addition, we reguest that the expiration date be
extended for two (2) years, expiring October 31, 199].

If you should have any cuestions regarding this reguest,
pPlease contact me at (619) 455-2823,

Very truly yours,
,£24ﬁﬁf’ Gs 6&44.9«,~¢A—-
Keith E. Asmussen, Manager

Licensing, Safety and
Nuclear Compliance
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